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Our Ref: 36 The Ridgeway, Cuffley

Helen Greenhalgh
Verve Planning
60 High Street
Wimbledon
London

SW19 5EE

Dear Helen

Planning Reference 6/2018/2863/FULL)
36 The Ridgeway, Cuffley — Planning Condition 4 — Addendum A

We refer to our Surface Water Drainage Statement reference ‘4118-Rev 0-Surface Water Planning Statement
with Appendices’ submitted in relation to the discharge of Condition 4 to application reference
6/2018/2863/FULL granted by Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council.

In relation to the proposed Section 73 application, we confirm that the proposals do not impact on the proposed
drainage scheme and supporting calculations submitted as part of statement.

We trust this is acceptable but if you require any further information please do not hesitate to call.

Yours Sincerely,

JON FRITH BEng (Hons) CEng MIStructE
Director
FRITH BLAKE CONSULTING LTD

Frith Blake Consulting Ltd. 9 Damgate Street, Wymondham, Norfolk. NR18 0BG
Registered in England & Wales No. 08629256 — VAT Reg: 173195400 Directors: Jonathan Frith & Dominic Blake
tel: 01953 433077 / email: info@frith-blake.co.uk / web: www.frith-blake.co.uk



http://www.frith-blake.co.uk/

